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Rausa ofRepresentativ~3 

Sir-: .., 
I' ask the Congress to consid.er proposed 5u.?91:::>'"7':::>nta1. 
appro9riations for fiscal year 1976 in ~he ~~O~lt oE 
$920,000 and for the tr~~sition quarter, July l~ 1976 
to Sept2..:J.-IDer 30'), 1975, in ilieac7..0lli'1t of $230,000 fa;;,:' 
the. Executive Office of President. 

The t.ails of this pro.?osal a::::e set: fa -L.'1.e 
er..closed . letter from ti:1.e Ac':.ing Director of Office 
of Harr3.gemant 2.Ild Budget. ~ I concur ';'li 

and observations~ 

ReS?~ctfu:llYl 

"11.­-. 
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Rausa of Representatives 

Sir:. 

I· ask. the Cong~ess to consic.er proposed sup;?l:::.:-;-o.ntal. 
appro9=ia~~ons fo= fiscal ye~~ 1976 in ~~c~~t of 
$920,000 and for the tra~sition quarter, July l~ 1.976 
to Se.9te.:u.--..ber 30:" 1976, in thea,.7.0lli-rt of $230,000 far 
the Executive Office of the President. 

T'.c.e det.ails of this proposal a::-e set fo In 
enclosed ·le·tter from D.1.e Acti::l; Directo::: of -tJ.-:e Office 
of .N2JJ.age..ment and Budget~ I C:J£lC:.:r ';.;i cor;::ments 
~~d obser~ations_ 

Respectfully, 

""'"-. 
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